
Town of Wilton
42 Main Street. P.O. Box 83 . Wilton, NH 03086

Phone: (603) 654-9451 .Fax: (603) 654-6663

November 30; 2004

William Condra, Building Inspector
Town of Wilton

Dear Bill;

The Board of Selectmen support the issuance of the building permit to build a storage
shed, to Paul LaFontaine of 323 Burton Highway. This support is based on consultations
with the Planning Board, the Conservation Commission and the plot plan soil scientist
review. We feel there is no infringement on the wetland setbacks.

Sincerely;

JG:ma


